

AHMED NAEEM

I am a talented, ambitious and hardworking individual with broad skills and experience in Web Development along with Management skills. Furthermore, I am adept at handling multiple tasks daily competently and at working well under pressure. A key strength is communication; building strong relationships with people to deliver the best results.

✉ ahmedtahami@yahoo.com

📞 +923231610647

📍 Lahore, Pakistan

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/ahmedtahami](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ahmedtahami)

EDUCATION

Bachelors in Computer Science

University of Central Punjab

10/2019 - Present,

Lahore

WORK EXPERIENCE

Associate Software Engineer

Codembedded

04/2020 - 09/2021,

Gujranwala

Responsibilities:

- Requirement gathering, design and development.
- Actively participated in analysis and design of database.
- Designing and development user interface and backend.
- Created web services to transfer data from the application to mobile via RESTApi.
- Implemented search capabilities and reporting for information retrieval.

Web Developer

Logic House

02/2019 - 07/2019,

Gujranwala

Responsibilities:

- Started my first project using ASP.NET MVC.
- Learnt about best industry practices about software development.
- Designed databases using Entity Framework.
- Collaborating with front-end developers.
- Designing and building application layers.

ORGANIZATIONS

Google Developer Student Clubs (07/2020 – 08/2021)

Campus Lead

ACM UCP Chapter (10/2019 - Present)

Core Team Member

SKILLS

ASP.NET MVC

ASP.NET Core

C#

C++

Entity Framework

SQL Server

REST API

JSON

Bootstrap

JavaScript

PROJECTS

FixHubb

- Admin Dashboard Development
- Designed and Developed APIs for Mobile Apps.
- Implementation of APIs like Firebase, Google Maps and, OneSignal.
- Implementation of Payment Gateways.

AtomsPOS

- Database Designing and Implementation.
- Stock and Inventory Management System.
- Interface Designing.

Home Made Food Delivery System

- Designed and Implemented Database.
- Designed and Developed APIs for Mobile Apps.
- Admin and Chef Dashboard Development.
- Implemented Firebase Admin for authentication.
- Reporting services using Crystal Reports.
- Facebook and Google Authentication.
- Implementation of Payment Gateways.

LANGUAGES

English

Professional Working
Proficiency

Urdu

Full Professional
Proficiency